
Target Trucking, LLC 
2149 Fyke Drive 
Milford MI 48381 
248-327-0444 email- renee@targettrucking.net 

3/20/18 

Mike Kovalchick 

DEQ Air Quality Division 

301 East Louis Glick Hwy 

Jackson MI 49201-1556 

Dear Mike, 

This letter is in regards to a violation notice against Target Trucking, LLC after an inspection 

on October 16, 2017 at 13650 Bohne Road1 Grass Lake, Michigan. 

The first violation was Rule 201-No Permit to Install - An equipment supplier brought a 

small portable crushing plant with no water spray bar into our location to demonstrate. That 

plant was removed from our property just shortly after you visit. We did not purchase or 

rent the crusher. 

The second violation was 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ for 3 diesel power engines. We 

currently are maintaining regular maintenance records and are further looking into rules 

and regulation for those engines for state and federal levels. 

I have included a copy of the original violation notice for your reference. 

Sincerely, 

Jeff Burell 
RECEIVED 

MDEQ - JACKSON 
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